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b3 » || does so in ell deference to the much broader field of
a | viw of President Roosevelt and Secretary Hull and in full

4+ || svareness that the Ambassador?s approach to the matter is

t |I- 1imited to the viewpoint of the American Embassy in Japen."

G That was a premise to sll my reports.

7 To ansver your question about the war lords I would

s || merely read one paragraph of the report of my talk with the

o | Prime Minister at that time, That is the telegram of

September ‘6, 1941.

- ™ s ——— s -

g PR Mr. Gesell: Page 603, I think, is the one you quoted.
'E 12 || Mr. Grev: Page 605 of Foreign Relations. ;
. % 13 I - "The report vhich the Prime Minister has received" --
_% 14 Mr. Keefe (In%erpoiin.g): Could I have the page again?
'f 15 Mr. Grev: That 1s page 605 of Foreign Relations,
: 16 Volume II. ‘
17 Mr. Keefe: I have 1it,
18 Mr. Grev: This is my report of the talk, of my con-
19 | versations .v:lth' the I:rime Minister on September 6, 1941.
20 Paragraph No. 4 says:
21 ’ "The report which the Prime Minister has received
. T s P p? from the Japanese Ambassador concerning the latterf’s conver-

23 || sations with the President and the Secretary, have led the
24 Prime Minister to think that the Administration in Washington

25 || entertains serious doubts as to the strength of the present
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cabinet, and that the Administration is not certain that
in the event that the Cabinet should adopt & peaceful pro-
gram it could successfully resist the attacks of opposing
elements.,

"prince Konoe told me that from the inception of the
informal talks in Washington he had received the strongest
concuryence from the responsible Chlefs of both the Army
and the ﬁhvy. Only todey he had conferred with the Minister
of War wvho had promised to send a full general to accompany
the Prime Minister to the meeting with the President: the
Minister of the Navy had agreed that a full admiral should
sccompany the Prime Minister.

"Prince Konoe added in oonfiéence that he expected
that the representative of the Navy would probably be Admiral
Yoshida, a former minister of the Navy. In sddition, thse
Primier would be accompanied by the yiée Chiefs -of Staff of
the Army and the Navy and other high ranking officers of
the armed services who are in'entire accord with his aims,
He admitted that there are certain elements within the armed
forces who do not approve his policies, but he voiced the
conviction that since he had the full support of the reapc;n-
sible Chiefs of the Army and Navy, it would be possible for |
him to put down and control any opposition which might develop

among those elements."
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h5 P Mr. Keefe: Well, vere you suggesting to our 3tate
a Depertment and the President that it was your opinion that

there should be a meeting between the President and Prince

- .I h——* L_-’}_':- ‘-._J.-l-".u.-'..

|
5 : Konoe?
6 | Mr. Grew: That appears in this record, Mr. Congressman,
7 ! Mr. Keefe: You warmly recommended that, did you not?
8 : Mr. Grev: From our point of view in Tokyo at that time. f
o | Mr. Keefe: You felt Prince Konoe vas a man inclined to
10 ! peace, and that some good would come out of such conference?
g 1| Mr. Grew: I think all of us in the Embassy at that
g 12 time -- when I say "all of us” I mean the senior off;cerl,

. % 13 the military attache, naval attache, commercial attache, and |
_% 14 |I all of the senlior members of the Embassy balievéd it vas *
'E 15 . good gamble; that Knnoe had come to a position where he 1
s 10 prealized the dangerous situation in which his country had 3

17 got itself, and he wvas trying to find & way out';‘,, ::

18 || Now, whether he controlled the military elements or
10 not is a question ve can never snswer. It is not susceptible

20 |, to proof. We cannot do it.

21 Mr., Keefe: As a matter of fact, that meeting was
’ 22 ' never held?
23 i Mr, Grew: That meeting was me ver held,
24 Mr. Keefe: The proposal wvas rejected here at Washington,
25 || was 1t not?
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Mr. Grew: Well, the proposal was never acted on.
Although you will find that in August -- let me see if I
can put my hand on it. This is in Foreign Relations, page

572. The record shows that on August 28, 1941, when Admiral

Nomura, the Japanese Ambassador, had delivered to the President

a letter from Prince Konoe, the record shows:

"At the conclusion of the reading of the comnmunication,
the President said to the Ambassador that he could say to
his government that he considered this note a step forward
and that he was very hopeful. He then added that he would
be keenly interested in having three or four days with
Prince Konoe and again he mentioned Juneau.”

He mentioned Juneau as the place of meeting.

Mr, Keefe: Do you knowv wvhy the meeting was never
held?

Mr. Grew: No, sir. I think Mr. Hull has made that
emply clear in his statement. Mr. Hull felt that 1t'wou1d
be futile to go shead with the meeting unless the basis had
been laid in advance in the Washington conversations.

Mr. Keefe: The futility of it appeared, according to
Mr. Hull’s statement,right while these negotiations were
going on'and Japan continued its unrepressed march of aggres-
sion.

Mr, Grew: That 1s perfectly true.
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&
~ Mr. Keefe: Right on and on, day by day.
a . Mr. Grew: That 1s perfectly trﬁe.
4 Mr. Keefe: Mr. Hull and the President continually
i

~ | suggested if they were in earnest and if they were honest

s || about the peace they would put a stop to somée of those things.

7 Isntt that the situation? But the wver lords would not

a || do it; isn't that correct?

o |l Mr.Grew: It is more of & story than that, Mr.

1o || Congressmen. Tt is a pratty complicated story. No one who

11 |' has not lived in Japen and understands the way things work

12 | there could possibly understand it. I have tried to explain

e

13 one phase of 1t.

14 il - Mr. Keefe: You are making it pretty tough for me,

15 Mr. Grew, wvhen you 38y nobody that did not live there can

5 @ ‘NOLONIHSYM "INYvd ¥ OHYM

16 possibly understand 1t., I am going to be 1n & hopeless situa-

17 tion, then, if that is the case.

|

18 | Mr. Grew: The facts are these: At thst time in

|
! Jepen there were two camps. There were the militarist var
|

Jeaders who were all outb for expansion, and vere carrying out

|

the plans, as you have just said, day after day, week after

o
s

-~ || week, steadlly.
23 | On the other hand, there were certain liberal-minded
24 ststesmen wvho reslized the position their country had got

25 into, realized the danger of war, and wanted to avert it, 1if

oy - I — : . a i . A e 2 __ . - p ! ‘_ i . -r_- r "--- i
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\ 1 \
h8 o they possibly could.
2 | Now, anything that appeared on the records had to g0

4+ |l through the Foreign Office, which vas alvays discredited by
~ | the military people. The Foreign Office was full of young

¢ officers, of extremist tendencies, many of them playing in

7 vith the Germans, and anything that went on the record,

8 vent through the Foreign Office, was promptly put through the

o || hands of the extremists, and the Germens were constantly

1o | pressing, pressing to prevent any posaibllity of an unders tand-
11 ing with the United Stges. That vas the reason for their fear

12 | of formulss. That was the reason wvhy I said in this telegram

13 that they never would be sble to bring sbout a satisfactory
4 understanding in the conversations in Washington for the mere

15 fact that they were so spread on the record. They had good

2 Q0 'NOLDONIHEYM ""INYd § Q¥MYM

10 resson to feasr, because they vere constantly trying to assassi-
17 || nate Prince Konoe, and they very nearly did asssssinate him

18 || Jjust at this time vhen four thugs jumped abroed his car with

1o daggers snd tried to get at him, but failed. The former

20 || prime minister was slso attacked. His throad wes cut and

21 he was out of the picture for many months thereafter. All ,_

these statesmen who were not playing in with the military

.V

23 vere constently under attack by the militarists., That 1s, I
I AL 24 think, & fundamental reason why they were afraid of formulas.
fls
oD
F




- T R R — ‘
r S o e (e S AT, e B e e e g i il - 7 M s , — —

e ) 1902

! W;tnoig Grew
o ﬁow Prince Konoye sald to me, "Tf T can meet the President
- fao; to face I will give him assurances, commitments which we
4 will honorably carry out. We cannot carry them out overnight,
5 but ve will carry them out in as short a time as possible.”
-~ That is all on the record here, every bit of it. He said,
o "o settlement of this kind will 8o electrify the Japanese
8 people, showing them that they can have what they vant politi-
o celly, economically, and socially, they can have security
o || without any more fighting," and they were tired out with the

% 1k Chine war, they vere subject to the greatest economic sacri-~

E 12 fices.  Konoye seid, "tt will be accepted by the great msss

i 13 of the Japanese people, with the greatest satisfaction,” and

< .

% 14 he said, "I oan gusrantes that this vill be carried out."

% 15 He said, "It can be carried out. It may take six months

r;' 16 or more, it will take some Time, but we will take our troops
17 out of China, ve will take our Uroops out of Indo-China.
18 of course we have got to lsave certain garrisons here and
10 there for the pur’pose of our own security.”
20 I said at once when this statement was made, "What do
,; || you mean by that?" He said, "I mean just the sort of thing
o 1ike you yourselves are doing, the British ﬁ.ro doing. You
23 have garriabna in Peiping, in Tientsin, Shanghi, and so have
o the British, and so have many other countries " He said,
25 "mhat is what we have in mind for the purposes of security.”

|
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There 13- the story. Nobody in the world oan prove that
even if Konoye had mest the Propidont and even if he had be;on
able to give satisfactory commitments that he could have
implemented them after he came back. That was definitely
in the control of the military. Nobody could answer that
question, and it cannot be answered today. It is not susceptible
to proof.

Mr. Keefe: At least the President and Mr. Hull doubted
his ability to implemsnt any such suggestions with the military.

Mr. Grew: Very def.'initoly.

Mr. Keefe: Because they declined the invitation for the

conference.
Mr. Grevw: Very definitely.

Mr. Keefe: That is true, is it not?

Mr. Grew: Absolutely.

Mr. Keefe: All right. That is in ansver to my question,
I
I

unless you have something further.

Mr. Grew: I just want to say once more everything I have
said today represents the point of view of one spot, our
Embassy in Tokyo, and ve vere deprived of a great deal of the
information which was available to the President and Mr. Hull.
We had none of the secret intercepts C;I’ telegrams, we had none
| of the documents that have come into the State Department

| from time to time, documents of & secret nature, so of course

|
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1 .
o the President and Mr. Hull saw the picture with a great deal
- more information than we had available to us.
QG) 2 Mr. Keefe: Amn I to understand then, Mr. Grew, that from
. the information available to you at the Embassy 1in Tokyo,
| a being denled the information contained in the intercepts and
| y all of the other information available here at Washington,
s || You vere recormending that this meeting with Prince Konoye
5 be held and that it would be productive of some good? |
i Mr. Grev: Héll, 8ir, to get the record straight on that --
; i and i1t is all on the record -- I better read you exactly what
; v was said here. This is the telegram of September 29:
. i‘ 13 || "In the opinion of the Ambassador, on the basls
é 14 of the above observations which he has every reason to
% - regard as sound,” - that was my analysis of the wholo-
0 ié situation at that time - “Amorica.n objectives will not
oy be reached by insisting or continuing to insist during
L2 l the preliminary conversations that Japan provide the
5 sort of e¢lear-cut, specific commitments which a.pz;ear
ad in any final, formal convention or treaty. Unless a
a1 reasonable amount of confidence 1is 'pla.ced by the United
’ aa States in the professed sincerity of intention and good .
an faith of Prince Konoye and his supporters to mould
24 Japan's future policy upon the basic principles they I
- | are ready to a.gc‘ept and then to adopt measures which
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. .
2 gradually but loyally implement those principles, with

. 3 1t understood that the United States will implement i
4 1ts own commitment pari passu with the steps which ' _‘
5 Jepan tekes, the Ambassador does not believe that &a 1
8 new orientation can be successfully oéreated in Japan {
7 to lead to a general lmproving of Japanese-American ;
8 relations and to the hope that ultimate war may be '
0 avoided in the Pacific.”
10 T want to make clear the fact that I felt that, as far

11 as our economic measurss vent, we had great leverage there
12 and ve were certainly not going to relax those measures, our

13 || freezing measures, the abrogation of our treaty with Japan,

14 the embargoes, and 80 forth, unless and until wve found Jepan

15 was going to loyally i{mplement whatever undertakings they

o5 .0 MOTDOUIHBAW . JUAM & QRAW

‘6 |l might tell us they would undertake. That was our opinion in

- || the Embaasy at that time.

18 Mr. Keefe: Well, now, On November 3, in your mesSsSage

(17) 10 vhich is in evidence, you mede this statement in paragraph 5,

20 || and I am reading it:

21 nsiease realize that in discussing the foregoing
3 22 grave and momentous subject I am out of touch with

23 the Administration?s thoughts and intentions thereon

24 and it is far from my intention to imply that an un-

25 | deliberated policy is being followed in Washington.
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it is equally far from my jntentions for & single

2
. - moment to advocate so-called 'appeasement? on the
a part of the United States or that our Government
5 should in the slightest degree recede from the
& fundamental principles which it 12id down as &
., basis for adjustment and sonduct of international
e- relations, including our relations with Japan.
o M; purpose 1s only to insure ageinst my country
| 10 getting into wvar with Japan ti:rough any possible
2 11 misconception of the capacity of Japan to rush
E 12 headiong into & suicldal conflict with the United
i 13 gtates. National sanity would dictate againit such
% 14 an event, but Japanese sanllty cannot be measured bY
% 15 our own standards of logilc. I
';' 18 "We need not be over-concerned by the present ‘
17 bellicose tone and substance of the Japanese DIess . |
18 which has attacked the Unf.tod States ‘1n racurrent
19 waves of intensity during the past several years,
20 but it would be shortsighted to underestimate Japan's
a1 obvious preparations for & program to be implemented
22 1f her alternative program for peace should fail.
23 || Tt would be similarly shortsighted to base our poliecy
24 | on the belief that these preparations are merely in
o8 the nature of saber rattling with the exolusive purpose
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of giving moral support to Japan's high-pressure

2
3 diplomacy. Japan's resort to measures which might
. 4 make war with the United States inevitable may come
3 vith dramatic and dangerous suddenness.”
a Mr. Grew: Yes, 8sir.
: Mr. Keefe: 1In that same message, Mr. Grew, you obviously
& must have had some knowlédge of some statements that were
a being made in speeches here 1in the United States about the
G ability of the United States to knock the Jap Navy over 1in ‘
E ' 24 hours, and all those sort of things. Those things had come !
E 12 to your attentlon, had they not? "
<
i 13 Mr. Grev: some of them head,undoubtedly. ',
% 14 Mr. Keefe: Were you prompted,in sending this message ]
% 15 of November 3rd, to warn the State Department and perhaps the
" 16 American people that perhaps the Japanese vere of a character &
'n that had the capacity to strike suddenly and carry on war? : |
18 nr Grev: Definitely.
10 Mr. Keefe: And that these staﬁoments that were being
20 made by them, and by speakers going eround the country, &s to
21 the impotence of Japan and its Navy vere far from the truth?
' 23 Mr. Grew: Very definitely.
. Mr. Keefe: That was your information then?
as || Mr. Grev: That was my information then. But wvhore you
o5 || 38Y "Japanese” that is a pretty relative term. There are
i RS b R SR el i e & T e R M A i . AR i ol
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different kinds of Japanese.

2
2 Mr. Keefe: Now I do not want to be captious or oapricious
4 .a.bo'ut it. I am referring to those things which would govern.
5 Mr. Grew: Yes, I agree with that 100 percent, with every
8 wvord said in that telegram.
- Mr. Keefe: Yes.
a Mr. Gr‘uw: Of course, the situation, when that telegram
o vas sent, was very different from the situation which obtam
10 under the previous Cabinet in September.

E 11 Mr. Keefe; Yes.

E 12 Mr. Grew: That vas in November, under the Tojo regims.

: 13 || Mr. Keefe: When did the Konoye Cabinet rom?

% 14 - Mr. Grew: October 13, 1941.

: 15 Mr. Keefe: Shortly before you sent this telegram of

" 16 || November 3 that I read from.
17 Mr. Grew: I took about two weeks to size up the new )
18 situation. I was not quite sure what Tojo's policy vwas going
10 to be. I had been assured he wa; going to try to kesp on the
20 conversations, going to do his best to come to an agreement |

ay with us, and all the rest of it. Frankly, I had my fingers
22 crossed. I was walting to sige it up, and after I had siged
05 || 1t up I sent the telegram of November 3.

24 Mr. Keefe: Now, as a matter of fact, the very fact that

25 || the Konoye Cabinst fell was an indication to you, was it not,

: ' . - a . " ] 'y =8 i - ) -
"'F_w#m. [ TS B W m—-‘:--l‘ LiL- & wlen o Bin" o = -...‘-..'-.-u" T




AL-8 - , 1909
Witness (QGrewv Questions by: Mr. Keefe

2 Mr. Grew; that the militarists were continuing in full and

3 complete control?

4 Mr. Grew: At that time, absolutely, Mr. Congressman.
8 But the point which was brought out in these telegrams is unless

e this meeting of the President took place the Konoye Cabinet

7 || vould fall definitely.

8 Mr. Keefe: The meeting did not take place and the Konoye =~ |

] Cabinet did fall?

10 Mr. Grew: It did.
3.0 Mr. Kepfe: And who oeme in charge of the situation?
E 12 Mr. Grew: General To]jo.
: 13 Mr. Keefe: He was a militarist of the first order,
% 14 \ra.snl't he?
E 16 Mr. Grew: He was,
E 16 Mr. Keefe: And a bandit of the first o:;der?
17 Mr. Grew: I vould say ao.'
Hook 18
follows.
19
20
21
’ 223
23
2 24
25
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|

n in-. Keefe: He wes in cherge of running the show,

el R e he, from then on?

4 | -!ttr. Grew: Completely, he certainly was.

5 | Mr. Keefe: And he was not deterred by any economilc

& sanctions, vas he, after he came 1nto control?

7 ~ Mr. Grewv: Not for a mm;nt.

8 : Mr. Keefe: No, and nobody was deterred before he

0 came into control, so far as thelr actions disclosed?

10 i Mr. Grew: That is correct.
é 1 1 Mr. Keefe: A1l right. Now, then, I want to get into
g 12 |‘ another subject. The statement was made by you and by
% 13 | Secretery Hull that the presence of the American Fleet
% 14 at Pearl Harbor acted as a deterrent and had a deterrent
E 15 effect. That was the languagé you unog, "had a deterrent
j 16 effect.”

17 Mr. Grew: Yes, sir..

18 I‘ Mr., Keefe: Willyou point out to me, for the purpose

19 of this record, one single act in the program of the wvar

20 |1 lords of Japan which was detei-red by the presence of the

21 Fleet at Pearl Harbor?

o)
)

Mr. Grew: Mr. Congressman, that is a very difficult

3
question to answer. I do not think I c_ould do it. I felt

0
()

24 out there to withdraw the Fleet from Pearl Harbor vould be

25 a complete confession of wveakness, and the Japanese might

' - - = . k. 2 - . :‘ . -. ‘I - . ¥ e - & S— .I;.'
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L4

2 vell have struck long before they did strike if ve had

3 done so. That is something we can never prove.

4 Mr. Keefe: You did not knov, of course, wvhen you came
5 ‘ to that conclusion that due to the knowledge of the inter-

s || cepts that we had, all of the 1nfof'mation thet was in the

7 possession of the State Department here? |

8 Mr. Grew: I did not knov that.

9 Mr. Keefe: No, And of course Ve did not know oith‘er
10 here, or in Hashing’t.on, or in Japan, except by runors thﬁ.
11 they had entered into an agreement to strike Pearl Harboi' on
12 December 7, as indicated by your message of Jenuary 27, 1941l.
13 Mr. Grev: ‘That is perfectly true. -

14 Mr. Keefe: Now, Mr. érev, your answer to my ques tion

15 is, as I interpret i1t, that you were of the opinion that to

5 0 'NOLONIHSYM "TNYd ¥ QuvYM

16 withdrav the Fleet would have been an indication of veakness

17 on our part that might have stimulated the Japs to strike

18 | quicker than they did.

19 | Mr. Grew: Quite poaai'ble.

20 || Mr. Keofe: Do I so understand 1t?

21 | Mr. Greu: That would be my intepretation, /
£c I’ Mr. Keefe: That was not an answver ‘to my qaestion. My
23 || question was: Whatl act of the Japanese war lords, or the

c4 var government of Japan, was deterred by the fact that ve

ed had the Fleet in Pearl Harbor?
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Mr. Grew: I could not point to any specific act,

Mr. Congressmen, As a matter of fact, this whole procedure
passed over =2 considerable period of time. The movement
of thp Jepanese expansionistis into China and eventually
into Indochina did not take plece pvermight. It vas goling
on gredually. It stopped for a vhile and then moved

ahead for a while.,

Now, it is quite possible if we had withdrawn the
Fleet from Pearl. Harbor that expansionist movement might
have gone a great deal faster then it did go. I cannot
tell you that. I do not knov. But I think that is a falr
supposition,

Mr, Keefe: Well, I must interpret the féct, Mr. Grev,
in the light of all the evidence that hss been presented
here,and ve nov have before us the evidence takoh from the
Jap files. Their story has been presented here by Admiral
Inglis. 8o ve not only have the story &s it existed here
in America, and at Tokyo, but vwe have the situation as it
existed as shown by the Jap flles.

Now, as a matter of fact, the Fleet went out there
early in 1940, pursuant to regular plans for orderly maneuvers,
es testified to by Admiral Richardaon,' merely for the purpose

of meneuvers:; its regular bese being at San Diego, and

3an Pedro, up at Long Beaéh.
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s Now, when they concluded their maneuvers, the Fleet

3 vent into Pearl Harbor, and Admiral Richardson thought they

4 ought to be brought back to their bases, and he recelved

5 information and instruction to issue & press release, |
6 vhich vas certainly contrary to his expressed opinion as

7 he gave it to us here, to ilssue s press releape to the ef-

8 fect that the Fleet vas being retained for a time at his

0 request, and being s Navy man he followed such instructions
10 and isgsued such a press rdease, for the benefit of the Japs,
11 I assume, and the Fleet remained there thereafter.

12 Now, you are not able, as the Ambassador being on the

"INYd ¥ QUYM

13 ground in Tokyo, to give to this committee one single specific
14 instance of & case vhere the Japs vere deterred from taking

15 any action as the result of that Fleet being there, except

2 QG 'NOLDONIHSVYM

10 h the general statement that perhsps they might hsw infiltrated
17 into Indochins and down south a little feater than they did,

18 i{f the Fleet had not been out there. Is that the way I under-

10 l stand you?

20 Mr. Grew: Congressman, it is utterly impossible, and
21 it wvould be utterly impossible for anybody to give one

. 22 specific instance, beczuse that is not the way armies vork.
23 I. They do not buck shead a8l1ll of a sudden, and you cannot put

24 your finger on it and say that was & specific instance, or

25 one specific step that might not be taken if we did not have

» I L
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Witness Grew Questions by: Mr. Eeefe

|
i
.
i
|

the Fleet there. Those things move slowly over a period of

o3

&

time. Nobody could give you one specific instance.

% \ Mr. Keefe: Then it would be likewise quite impossible,

would it not, for snyone to say that the presence of the

M

G Pleet in Pearl Harbor actually deterred the Japs at all?
- || If you cannot give eny instances of vhere 1t did deter

them, it will be quite impossible to say that they vere

(b

o | deterred; isn't that true?

=

o | Mr, Grew: I do not believe anybody could answer that

question. - You cannot possible tell vhether the presence

—
—

1> || of the Fleet in Pearl Herbor did or did not slov up the

Avd § OQEYM

13 Japanese advance, whether they mighﬁ have struck earlier than
they did, wvhether ve vere much less ready than ve vere. The

15 position I am taking 1s, from our point of view in Tokyo,

3 € 'NOLONIHSYM &
-

16 ve had the feeling that the presence of the Fleet in Pearl

17 Harbor wves a healthy thing, psychologicelly, and to with-~

18 drav it would be a confession of weakness which would be

| ‘{mmediately teken up by the Japanese.

=3
— e ——— - e —  — ——— _—

Mr., Keefe: I understand that thoroughly. I am not

n
e

attempting to be critical of jour position in that regard,
22 or anybody else's. I am simply trying to get the facts of
25 || this situation so I thoroughly understand them.

Now, as a matter of fact, did you know the condition

)
(9]

that the Fleet was in back in 1940 and 1041°

— o — ———
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Witness Grew Questions by: Nr. Keef'e

Mr. Grev: I lnev nothing whatsoever about the condition

|
|

of the Fleet.

" Mr. Keefe: You assumed that the Fleet vas ready for

action, did you not?

Mr. Grew: I did.
My. Keefe: Had you know that the Fleet was not pre-

pared for action, would you still have been of the opinion

that it vould be a deterrent?

| Me. Grev: I am afraid that is a hypothetical question
vhich I‘rind it very difficult to answver, Mr. Congressman.
Mr. Keefe: If you cannot answer, Mr. Grev, I will not

oress you for an ansver. Unless you feel that you can ansver

it, I shall not press it.
Mp. Grev: I think I would prefer to pass that question.

Mr. Keefe: Very well.

l Nov, in ansver to some questions by counsel, I believe,

' 4n ansver to some questions by my colleague, Mr. Gearhart,

there vas quite an altercation as to the meaning of the

vord "ultimetum." Both you and Mr. Hull were very positive

|
. in your statements that the Jap message of November 20 con-
| gtituted an ultimstum. Do you recell giving that testimony?

Mr. Grew: I do nof think I testified to that effect,

——— o — =

Mr. Congressman.
Mr. Keefe: Did you hear Mr, Hull so testify?
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Mr. Grew: I did, yes.

Mr. Keefe: It is in his statement, isn't 1t?

Mr. Grew: Yes, ‘lir'. -

Mr. Keefe: And it is the basis of his statement that
the November 20 message constituted an ultimatum. Did you
so conceive it to be an ultimatum?

Mr. Grev: Well, as for my personal vievs, Mr. Congressman,
I havb never felt that any communication from one government
to another vas an ultimatum if negotlations continued after
that notice was served.

Mr. Keefe: Then, Mr. Grew, you must be in complete lack
of agreement with Secretary Hull, because the facts _oloarly
evidence that subsequent to the delivery of the Jap note to
the Secretary of State, the note of the 20th of November,
negotiations continued right on, conference after confereiiCe
vas held. You are awvare of that, are you?

Mr. Grew: 1 am,

Mr., Keefe: Conferences vere held not only vith the
Japanese but they were held with the British. They wvere
held vith the Dutch. They were held with the Chinese,
especially vith relation to the proposed modus vivendl
proposal that the Japs had asked for.

Now, then, in view of those facts, and in view of your

interpretation of whst 2n ultimetum is, are you prepared to

Y Sl R il MM‘
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T |
h8 o | say yourself that the message of November 20 was, in fact
7 I an ultimatum?
. 4 li Mr. Grev: .I have not said so, but I vill say this,

~ | Mr. Congressman, that I think if there is any difference

s || of opinion between Mr. Hull and myself on that point, it 1s

7 a pretty technical point; it is & point as to wvhat is meant

s | by the term "ultimatum.® It would be very difficult for

0 people to differ as to the actual meaning of that particular

0 || word. ;
5 1 Mr. Keefe: Have you read the note of the 20th of 1
g 12 . November? - 1
s 3 | Mr. Grew: Yes, certainly.
'f: 14 || Mr. Keefe: Did you find any language in it which |
i:i 15 ! indicates that negotiations were to be broken off? %

16 || Mr. Grev: I do not think it depends on the language '

17 in it so much as whether further negotiations continue after

18 } the delivery of that note. .

10 | Mr. Keefe: 'men the facts are clear, Mr., Grew, that d

20 E negotiations did eontinue, You know that, do you not? ;

21 i Mr. Grew: That is & fact. | |

9 22 ; Mr. Keefe: They continued after the delivery of the

23 E note?

24 Mr. Grew: That is a fact.

25 Mr. Keefe: And it resulted in our offering a coimter-

|
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proposal on November 26.
Mr. Grew: That is correct.
Mr. Keefe: You are sure of that, are you not?
Mr, Grew: That is rigﬁt.

Mr. Keefe: Now, the statement has been made here

that over in Tokyo & friend of yours, high in the Govern-
ment circles, wrote you a letter in vwhich he said that the

people of Japan, without xnovledge as to what was in the

. November 26 message, considered it to be an ultimatum,

and you construe that to be the policy of the controlled
press operating under the directions of the war.lords to
not give the Japanese people the truth; | is that correct?
Mr, Grev: Very definitely.
Mr. Keefe: To make them believe that ve terminated

diplomatic relations?

Mr. Grew: That is correct.
Mr., Keefe: Do I so understand your testimony?
Mr. Grew: That is correct.,

Mr. Keefe: Now, the record discloses -- and I now refer

e —— -

to Exhibit 27, wvhich I am advised is the first of the publi-
cation "Peace and War.”

Mr. Grew: Tht is right.

Mr. Keefe: Published in 1942, 1‘

| On page 137 of that short report there appears, beginning
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Questions by: Mr. Keefe

on page 135, and continuing over to page 138, a memorandum
entitled "United States Memorandum of November 26," anmd I
£ind this expression, a statement as to the handling of
this November 26 message to the Jap:nese Ambassador in this
language, and I quoﬁe from the top of pege 136:

"on November 26, 1941, the Secretary of State handed
to the Japanese Ambassador eand Mr. Kurusu & proposed basis
for agreement between the United States and Japan,"

This vas tha culmination " of these negotiations that had '
been going on between the 20th and 26th.

"Tn a statement accompanying the proposal, 1t was
ssid that the United States earnestly desired to afford
every opportunity for the continuation of discussions vith
the Japanese Government; that the Japanese proposals of
November 20 conflicted in some respects vith the fundamental
principles to which each government had declaréd it vas
committed,” and so forth.

Then appears this on page 137:

"pgPter the Japanese representatives had read the
document, Mr. Kurusu said that when this proposal of the
United States was reported to the Japanese Government that
Government would be 111:013 to %throw up its hands?; that
this response to the Japanes proposal coum be mterpmet.od

as tantamount to the end of the negotiations. The Japanese
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| Witness Grewv Questions by: Mr. Keefe
i .

pepresentatives then asked vhether they could see the
President.” |

Now, there vas an expression of opinion of the Japanese
envoy, expressed to the time the note vas handed to him on

November 26, end before it had even been transmitted to

Japan, indicating that,- after reading it, on the day that
‘. it vas delivered to them, they considered it to be an ulti-

ma tum.

— — i ——

Do you so interpret that language?
Mr. Grov: Definitely not, Mr. Congreasman. Do 1

{nterpret the language of the Japanese envoys as themselves

- — B — —— ——

having believed it to be an ultimatum?
Mr. Keefe: Yes,
Mr. Grew: That wvould appear to be clear from the record.

| Mr. Keefe: All right, That is wvhat I asked. Ag evi-

dence of the fact that subsequent to November 20 there vere
| continuing negotistions between the State Department and the
! Japanese envoy, I refer to page 134 of Exhibit 27, after

the Japs had handed their proposal of the 20th to Mr. Hull,

. and this appears:
"puring a conversation on that same day vith the Jepanese

Ambessador, and Mr. Kurusu, Secretary Hull said that Japan

- could at anj moment put an end to the existing situation by

— ——

diciding upon an'lall-out!® peaceful course; that at any moment

Ll -
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2 ‘ Japan could bring to en end vhat Japan chose to call

a tencirclement.?

4 : "Te Swro;.nry said the people of the United States

& || believed that the purposes uﬁ&lying our aid to China

i vere the same as those underlying our eid to Great Britain
7 and that there vas & parmorahi_p betveen Hitler and Japan
By, aimed at enabling Hitler to teke charge of one-half of the
0 | world and Japan the other half.

10 || "mhe existence of the Tripartite Pact and the continual
T | harping of Japan's leaders upon slogans of the Nazi type,
12 the Secretary said, served to strengthen this belief; what

|
13 was needed vas the manifestation by Japan of & clear purpos®

14 to pursue peaceful courses. He said that our people desired

2 a ‘NOLONIHSYM INYd ¥ QHYM

15 || to avoid a repetition in East Asla of vhat Hitler was doing in
16 || Burope; that our people opposed the idea of a 'new order!

L under military comtrol.
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shack 3:15 1
ek 2 "In this conversation the Japanese representatives ]
3 roitorato;! that their Government was really dosirouq of %
4 peace and that Japan had '‘never pledged itself to a i
5 policy of expansion.’ Secretary I-h::ll remarked that the ;
6 Chinese 'might have an ansver to that point."' 11
7 Wwith vhiech I, parenthetlocally, agreed. E
8 Then: - '
o | "puring & conversation on November 22nd the i
10 Secretary of State informed the Japa.noﬁe Ambassador
z 11 and Mr. Kurusu that he had called in representatives of 1
. E 12 certain other éovornmnts concerned in the Far East %
2 13 and that there had been a discussign of the question i
% 14 vhether there 6ould be some relaxation of freezing; ,
§ 15 there was a general feeling that the matter could be .
; 16 settled if the Japanese could glve some evidence of }
17 peaceful intentions. The Segretary said that if the %
18 United States and other countries should see Japan i
10 pursuing a peageful course there would be no question g
20 about Japen's obteining all of the materials shs de- 3
21 sired." f‘i
22 Were you advised as Ambassador to Japan of these conver-
23 sations relating to this proposed modus vivendi?
24 Mr. Grew: I couldn’t answer that question, Mr. Congressman,

25 vithout looking up the record. fs I said before I was advised
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Witness Grew Questions by: Mr. Keefe

of some of the conversations. In certain cases the records
wvere telegraphed out to me. I do not know that I vas a.dﬁaod
of Ln¢ records of all the conversations.

Mr. Keefe: What records would you have to go to?

Mr. Grew: Those are on file in the-Department of State

available to counsel.

“

Mr. Keefe: Well, of course, then these documents that
ve have in ovidﬁoo here, War and Peace, Foreign Relations and
your book, don't contain all the messages?

Mr. Grew: That I cannot tell you.

Mr. Keefe: Can you turn and find any evidence in your
Lhook of any messages in reference to this modus vivendi proposi-
tion? ‘

Mr. Grew: I don't recollect that there is anything :bhore.
I don't think there 1s.

Mr. Keefe: Well, do you have any present recollection now,
Mr. Grew, that you were informed and knew about the nogotia.tions?

Mr. Grew: I have no present roéolleotion of that particular
point. |

Mr. Keefe: Were you advised that before any settlement
of ‘tha relationships between the United States and Japan could
be acecomplished that it was necessary to call in consultation

other powers that vere interested -- Great Britain, the Dutch

and the Chinsese?

. 'im.‘.. BT L §
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Mr. Grew; Was I advised, you say, that .11'._ vould be

negcessary to call them in? |
1 Mr. Keefe: Yes.

Mr. Grew: No, sir, I certainly vas not advised to that
vffect. I may have been advised after the meeting took place.
I can't ansver that question booa.uaq , &3 I say, there vere a
great many such messages sent out: to me, and I vould have to
check up the record to see whether that pai-tioular point wvas
telegraphed to me or not.

Mr. Keefe: I believe you stated that you had no knowledge
of the so-called ABCD agreemsnt?

Mr. Grewv; I had no knowledge of any such agreement.

Mr. Keefe: Have you been advised recently that ther_or vas
such an agreement?

Mr. Grew: No, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Do you know anything about such an agreemsnt?

Mr. Grew: I do not, sir.

Mr. Keefe: I call your attention to the fact that General
Marshall testified with respect to that agreemsnt when he wvas
a vitness before the Army Board of Inquiry, and I read this
just to attempt to refresh your recollection, if it will.

The question vas:

"Who constituted the military authorities repre-

senting the United States in entering into this agrsement?”

Yo ld SN INE R & T2 Ny
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vitness Grev | . 3 ) Questions by: Mr . Keefe

And the agreement referred to is the one already read
into the record by the Semator from ﬂiohigan, Mr. Ferguson.

The ansver 1s:

"rhe agreement was reached in the so-called American-
British-Dutch staff sonversations held at Singapore in
April of 1941. United States Army officers participated
on my instructions and wvith the gpproval of the Secretary
of State.

"The participants were: Capteln Purnell, U. S.

Navy, Chief of Staff of the U. S. Asiatic Fleet; Colonel

A. C. McBride, U.S. Army,Assistant Chief of staff of the

Military Foreces in the Philippines; Captain A. M. R. Allen,

-U. S. Navy, the U. 5. Naval Observer in Singapore;

1.ieutenant Colonel H. G. Br_ink, U. S. Army, U. S.

Military Observer at Singapore."”

Does General Marshall's testimony bring back any recollection
to you of tl:fo fact that there was such an agreo'mont entered
into?

Mr. OQrew: No, sir, it does not, and I do not think that
any report of that meeting which you just referred to came to,
me in Tokyo, so far as I can novw recollect.

Mr. Keefe: All right. Novw, I vent to ask a couple of

other gquestions in relation to your book and your diary.

Oh, before I get to that:
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1
9 | where is Mr. Dooman at the present time, vho vas rmly
g || the counsellor of the Embassy at Tokyo?
4 !Ir Grew: Mr. Dooman lives in Washington but he i3 away
s || for & few days. I think he will be back shortly but I don't
8 know wvhen.
. Mr. Keefe; What is his full name? 3
8 Mx . Greﬁ: Eugene F. Dooman, D-o-O-m-&-n.
o Mr. Keefe: Did he return with you at the time you were
10 exchanged and came back, vhich I believe was in July or
; 01 August of 19427
; 12 Mr. Grew: Yes, we cams back together.
(2 )’i‘ £3 Mr. Keefe: Is he presently ocoupying any position in
2 14 the State Department?
,E;_ 1'5 Mr. Grew: No, sir. He recently retired from the Forelgn
:: 16 Service and the State Department. He has noWw no official
17 position.
in Mr. Keefe: He is in the sams position that you are?
16 Hr Grew: Yes, sir; exactly.
= Mo, Keefe: Did he work with you vhen you becsme Under
at Secretary of 'Sta.te?'
Lo Mr. Grew: Mr. Dooman, &s I recollect it, when he came
29 back I think he was assigned to work in the Department of
. || state, short1y after we came back. I vould have to check up
28 on that. But I had nothing to do with that because I. vas out
e S AT it 20 B SNBSS s S wcali b V
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in the field speaking for the firat year or year and a half.
Mr. Keefe: Well now, reference wvas made this morning to
this report which you made setting forth tho conversations
had between Mr. Dooman and Mr. Ohashi on February 14, 1941.
In transmitting that report you used this language:
"The presentation by Mr. Dooman of his impressions
of the position of the United States as gathered during
his recent furlough appeared to cause Mr. Ohashi

¥ astonishment. Mr. Ohashi is, for a Japanese, extra-

T ordinarily direct and sparing of wvords. TUpon listening

i attentively to what Mr. Dooman described as the philosophy

o2 of the American position Mr. Ohashl remained perfectly

a quiet for an appreciable space of time and then burst

i forth with the question, Do you msan to say that if

2 .0 HMOTOMIHEBAW . JUAY 4 GAAW

= Japan vere to attack Singapore there would be a wvar

= with the United States.! Mr. Dooman replied, "The

té | logic of the situation would inevitably raise that

o question.’ Mr. Ohashi then left that subject and

2 adverted to tﬁo character of reports sent to London

g by the British Ambassador. Cilrcumstancial evidence

- that Mr. Ohashi was affected by the interview was

= given by Sir John Latham, the Australian Minister,

i vho called on Mr. Ohashi a few minutes after Mr.

ol Dooman left. 38ir John, without being aware that Mr.

= a”—-ﬁ i . el - e & -1 & . -
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Dooman had just oalled on Mr. Ohashi, told ms that he

2
A found Mr. Ohashi greatly agitated and distrait.
2 s propoaé to say to Mr. Matsuoks, w;.th vhom I
- have an appointment this morning, that the statements
. made by Mr. Dooman to Mr. Ohashi were made with my
c prior knowledge and have my full approval.”
. Nov, this incident has been ynovn quite widely in diplo-
2 mstic circles as the "Dooman Tneident™, has it not?
4 Mr. Grew: Well, I hadn't heard that term applied to 1t,
; ¥ #r. Congressman.
S
s Mr. Xeefe: It caused sOme astonishment in diplomatioc
. i - (d.roloa in Tokyo, .did it not, vhen it came out?
2 2 Mr. Grev: I don't think it ever came out in public in
E_ 3 mokyo, so far as 1 reqolleot. Those things very seldom did
: - coyne mu%. Is there any indlcation there that it d4id? I don't
‘ 5 think so. Sir John Latham, the Australian Minister, appears
¥ 1,9 have known of 1it.
L Mr. Keefe: Then you agreed at that time, when you sent
., || this message, that 1t wvas the considered policy of the United
S States that if the Japs attacked Singapore wo would go to war?
. . Mr. Grew; It i1s not a categorical statemsnt to that
ol .orfect.
o% Mr. Keefe: I know it is not, but what did you mean?

- Mr. Grew: I think that wvas pretty good doctrine to spread

Losb o - - il g L - < o En'ls -
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to the Japanese at that time. I alvays held, during that
period, that only & display of force and the establishing of
‘tho sonviction among the Japanese that vwe intended to ﬁae it,
1f necessary, would have any effect out there.

Mr. Keefe: Mr. Grew, if you will pardon me, I am not

attempting to place any false interpretation upon the language.

T could let it stand for 1tself. The words speak for themselves

s to just what was said. I am not in disagreement with you.
I hope you do not get that impression. The statement says
the logic of the situation vould inevitably raise the question
as to whether or not we would go to war.
Now, do I understand you to say that the purpose of
Mr. Dooman making this statement to Mr. Ohashi, of which you
had prior knowledge and approval, vas part of the program to
attempt to deter the Japs from the course they had set out on?
Mr. Grew: Congressman, no one 1S omninescient at any
one time, of course, but we in Tokyo had during those years
vatched the impression oreated among the Japanese people as
to the attitude of the United States and the American peocple.
Whenever a speech by some prominent isolationist was
made in America that speech vas generally emblazoned in
headlines in the Japanese press and very few other speeches

vere ever alloved to be published.

Whenever there vas a strike in the United States that

)
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strﬁco vas eupha.suod' in the Japanese Dpress in order to convey

2
9 to the Japanese people tha_.t the American people were isolation-
/s jsts a.nd pacifists and secondly that we were completely dis-
a wnited and would never Dbe able to fight a total war.
= Therefore I felt that on Mr. Dooman's coming back from
y Washington 1t was pretty: sound dootﬁno for him to speak as
3 he did speak. There was no p:feoiae threat there. There was
" no categorical atatemont thet we would or would not do this.
io 1t vas simply the general tone and substance of h.jl.u talk which
; 14 1 approved.
E i Mr. Keefe: Thank you, Mr. Grew, for that statement.
i I The fact is that Mr. Dooman ves back here in the United
% 14 jtates during the campaign of 1940, vasn't he?
% 15 Mr. Grew: I belleve BO.
o 18 - Mr. Keefe: That is when he was here; it says so in the
17 statement.
18 Mr. Grew: Yes.
% Mr. Keefe: Now, vere the spoéohea boing printed 1n Japan
20 that vere being made during this campaign, do you know?
21 Mr. Grew: I can't recollect any particular spesch at
a0 any time in particular, but in general that vas the type of
23 thing which was beling publishéd in the Japanese press because,
a4 spparently, the militarists wanted to give the Jaﬁamse people

an the 1dea that ve vere timid, that we could easlly be intimidated,
|
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Mr. Keefe: As 1 recall that campalga there were a greatb

many speeches made by people who never have been termed
1solationists, who vere leading the people of Amsrica to

helieve that we werentt going to go to war.

1 recall Mr. Willkie making those speeches and I reoa.ll
+he President making & speech 1in vhich he indicated that ve
weren't going to war.

Were those speeches published in Japan?

Mr. Grew: 1 can't ansver that question, Mr. Congressman.
T canft recollect what speeches Were and vhat speeches were
not published. -

My. Keefe: 1 wonder, Mr. Ambassador, whether or not
the purpose of Mr. Dooman having the conversation vith Mr.
Ohashi ves not To try to give him the impression that a lot

¢ this stuff that they had heard during this campaign did

not represent the real and true spirit of the people of America?

Myr. Grew: I think one of the purposes of Mr. Dooman's
talk vas to oreate the impression that the American pecrle
vere not completely isolationist and pacifist as many of the

Japanese had been led to believe.

v Tagts: Well now, wvhen you camo pback finally from

s

Japan you brought with you & diary consisting, &8s I understand
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Hiﬁmu Grev , . Questions bY: Mr. Keefe .

1%, of some 13 volumes; 1s that right?
Mr. Grew; I belleve that is correct, Mr. Congressman.

Mr. Keefe: And that is the dlary vhich haé been the

Senator Brewster?

Mr. Grew: Thatl 18 correct.

Mr. Keefe: Nov, Mr. Grew, after you came back with thils
disry of 13 volumes, vill you state vhotﬁer or not you sub-

10 mitted it to Collliers Weskly for publication; for publication

< 17 || by Colliers Weekly first? |
E 12 Mr. Grew: I did not submit the entire diary to Colllers
2 13 Weqkly. T did submit parts of 4t having in mind the possibility
; 14 of & series of artioléa but I later found that I could not
% 15 woito that serles 'of articles and the whole thing was dropped.
‘; 16 Mr. Keefe: Now, 88 & matter of fact -- and you can
17 ansver this or not, &s jou vish, Mr. Grew -- isn't it a fact
18 "uh.at you did submit your 4lary to Colliers Weekly for the ;-
10 purpose of having it edited into a series of articles and
20 that vhen 1t was submitted it was found that there had i;'een
21 passages oubt out of th; diary and Colllers Weekly vas not
23 interested Iin publishing the diary with those deleted portions
23 taken out?
(4) 24 ﬂ M. Grew: 1I.don't recollect that. The vhole diary was

25 nOt nllbmittad <
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yivness Grew Questions byt Mr. Keefe

Mr. Ieof_o: What part was submitted?

Mr. Grev: I can't recollect. Certain parts vere sub-
mitted to one représentative of Colliers Weekly to look over
and see vhoth‘or & aori;a of articles would be vorth wvhile.

Mr. Keefe: Who was that man?

ur. Grew: I can't recollect his neme now. He is now
dqead. I th.tnk,ho died 1last year. But I can't remember his
name ,

Mr. Keefe: Was he not the Washington representative of
Golliers Weekly, the man to whom you submitted the diary?

Mr. Grew: I don!t think so.

The Chairmen: I was trying to think of his name. 1

think I knev him.

Mr. Grew: I remember that he came dovn to meet me when

| we got off the Japanese ship to see if he could sign mS up

| for & series of articles. I wasn't willing to sign up at that

time but as he had taken that trouble I realized that if 1
vas going to write anything for the magazines that Colliers
Weekly hed & reascnable priority. We looked over the ground
and I finally decided that I did nov vant to write those
articles at that time and the whole thing wvas dropped.

Mr. Keefe: Where were those conversations held, here

in Washington?

Mr. Grew: Well, -~ the talks aboutl the diary?
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Yitness Grev | Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Mr. Keefe; What volumes of your diary did you submit to
him?

Mr. Grew: I couldn't possibly tell you, Mr. Congressman.
T wvouldn'!t remember.

Mr. Kepro: Do you wish to say that Colliers Weekly
astegorically did or d1d not refuse to publish an article
because of the deletions which appeared 1ln your diary?

Mr. Grev: I don't recollect any such decision now.

' Mr. Keefe: Well, would you 32§ that that decision was
not reached or that you just do not remember?

Mr. Grew: I haven!t thought of that incident. It 1s
at 19&51: three years a&go NoW. As far as I can recollect the
matter Colliers never sbandoned the idea completely. :
think I just didn’t go ehead with it. I don't recollect that
Colliers definitely declined to publish. No, I don't recollect
that.

Mr. Keefe: Will you answer this question, pleass;

Was it your intention to personslly write thes diary or
414 Colliers suggest that you go over it wvith an editorial
wvriter tha.‘t would shape up the material?

Mr., Grew: I think the idea was that certain parts could

be taken out and possibly &n editorial writer might go over

I
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Witness (rev Questions by: Mr. Keefe

them and write up somsthing for me.
Mr. Keefe: Did you discuss the matter with any editorial

writer of Colliers wook:lg?

Mr. Grev: Only in & very gonoral vay. We never got dovn
to details.

Mr. Keefeo: What editorial vriter of Colliers did you

discuss the matter with?

Mr. Grew: That .wu that gentleman whose m.mo @scapes me.
T can't recollect it. I belleve he died last year. I canlt
remember his nams.

Mr. Keefe: What specific reason do you novw ascribe for
failing to go on and hayving Colliers publish th§ dia.ry?

Mr. Grew:; Well, I can't remember exactly the reasons.
Tn the first place, 1 was exceedingly busy. I was making
speeches all over the country. And I dare say that at that
tin» I possibly was thinking of a book, in vhioch case 1%¥
would have been better not to do & series of articles. 1
‘think that vas the idea, that I was proposing to bring out
this book and therefore that I did not wish to go ahead with
the articles.

Mr. Keefe: Hov many volumes of your diary did you turn
vy to Colliers to inspect?

Mp. Grev:; I don?t remember whether I turned over the

asctual volumes or not., I had copies of various parts of the

. I-.Il . - * = ¢ . -
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diary vhich them. Whether I showed them
2 dn;-_yvhichlthinkllhgnd' '
5 the volumes or not I dont!t know.
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481 : Witness Grew: Questions by Mr. Keefe
3 . Mr. Xeefe: You Just 10 not recall?
. 3 Mr. Grew: No, sir.
2 Mp. Keefe: Well, then, after you decldel, or it was de-

5 cided, whatever the faot way be, that you were not going to
8 nave Collier'!s publish this series of articles, to whor Ald
7 you next submit your materilal for publication?

8 Mr. Grews To whor 414 I next submit ry material for

2 publication?

10 Mr. Keefes Yeso
g 1t I, Mr., Grew: I then devided to go ahead with the book and
. E 12 I decided to put it in the hends of Messrs. Siron & Sohuster
; 13 of New York and Mr. Quincy Howe, one of their forerost edl-
% ;e tors whor I knew personally, went over the diary with re and
% 15 || helped me pick ==
" e Mr. Keefe: Now, you subritted your corplete 4dlary to
17 || Mr. Quinocy Howe, 414 you not?
s Mp. Grew: At one tire he had 1%, yes.
s Mr. Keefe: Yes. ‘ And he w ent through it for t he purpose
20 || o¢f editing this book, 414 he not?
3 o Mpr. Grew: That 1s correot.
i Mr. Keefe: And he prepared the raterial that went 1into
e this book, " Ten Years 1in Japan"? |
- Mr. Grew: No, he 1141 not prepare it.
28

Mr, Leefe: Well, he put 1t together?
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Witness Grew: | Questions by Mz Keefe

llf. Gr-ui‘ Well, he made suggestions as to passages that
right be used and it was up to we 1O decide whether they
should be used or nof. In the hat analysis I had this con-
glderable arount c;f material and I deoidel what I wanted pub-
11shed and what was published.

Mr. Keefe: Well, you supervised it, Mr. Grew, I think.

Mr. Grew: That 1s correot.

Mr. Keefe: He actually drew up a manuscript, 414 he
not ?

Mr. Grew: That 1s correot.

Mr, Keefe: That ie, under your supervision?

Mr. Grew: That 1s correot.

Mr. Keefe: And before publication could be hail of that
ranusoript it had to be taken down to the State Departwent
and cleared there,d it not?

Mr. Grew: As 1 Baid'th_e otheﬁ 1ay, Mr. Congressmah. in
wartire everything which is publishei by an of ficer of the

governrent i1s supposed to be considered by a Publication Com-

rittee which then existed in the Departrent of State.

Mru‘Keefes Yes. Well, I understani that, of course.
It 18 a sirple question, It was subrlitted regarileas of
reason, to the State Departmwent?

Mr., Grew: That 18 a fact.

Mr. Xeefe: And the reasonwas that we were at war and

_—
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they 'ﬁa:‘l a right to see what was being published.

Mr. Grew: That is a fact.

Mr. Keefe: Now, then, when this original u-;nuaorl.pt
was prepared by Mr. Howe as the eliitor in charge of this,
working for you ant for Siron & Schuster, it was subritted
to the State Departrent and there were suggés.tiona for dele-
tions fror this ranusoript, were there not?

Mr. Grew: There we re.

Mr., Keefe: And a new ranusoript was prepared with the
deletlons?

Mr, Grew: I 40 not rererber whether a new ranusoript
was preparei or whether the origlnal ranusoript was simply
olippeda' I dare say that the original mranusoript was ocllipped
of the paasagesﬁ whioh I deterrinei to cut out and that mranu-
soript was sent back to the publishers.

Mr, Keefe: Do you rermerber what the deletions were about?

Mr. Grew: Wﬂell, as I sald the other 4ay, they were about
a variety of things. Sore of the deletlions were taken out at
my own initiative because I hal prepared more material than
could be comprised in the kind of book that ry publishers
wished to bring out. Therefore, that material hail to be
raterially ocut down.

In f act, when the original ranusoripts were prepared

there were & 2004 many passazes in there marked "out", to be
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Witness Grew! Questions by Mr. Keefe

consiieredl as to whether there was room for ther or not anq,
if so, whether they would fit.in with the type of book I
was going to publish. A good many or-those paasagea I out
out myself.

It was suggested by the cormrittee, ani I remerber no de-
rani on thelr part at a2ll, but suggested that certain pas-
sages might well be omitted because they might erbarrass or
posslbly even '1nJu§‘e or endanger individuals Auring war tire,
that they might be misinterpreted by foreizn governments,
passages O0f agll kirds of natures which were cut out for one
reason or another, but mwostly of that kind.

Mr. Keefe: Do you remerber, Mr, Grew, that after the
aeéon"i revision of this manuseript had been prepared that
the story of the de_ath rarch on Batagn was published in this
country?

Mr. Grew: Well, I 40 not recollect the precise chronology
of that. I rererber very well that the story on the death
rarch in Batagn was publlished in this country.

Mr. Keefes And d4idn't the publication of that story
predplbate the necessity for further revision of your ranu~
soript and wasn't it revised after that story was published?

Mr. Gfew: Not to ry recollection whatsoever. I 40 not

think that that had anything whatsoever to 4o with it.

Mr., Keefe: Well, 490 you want to stante categorioally that
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Witness Grew: Questions by Mr, Keefe

1t 414 not have anything to 40 with it?
Mr, Grew: No,
- Mn, Keefe:‘ Or that you just 40 not remrerber?
Mr. Grew: I frankly 4¢0 not reremrber.
Mr. Keefe: All right.

Mr, Grew: I 40 not believe it had anything to 4o with 1t.

The Chairmran: Di4 you finish 'your answenr?

Mr. Keefe: I thought he said he had finighed. Ha4d you
finisheAd?

Mr, Grewé: I finished sir, yes.

Mr, Keefe: Yes. Well, now, in order to prepare this
book under those circurstances it was necessary at least for
Mr., Quincy Howe to have the benefit of readlng your entire |
diary, was it not? ,f*

Hr.- Grew: He had the benefit of reading the 4dliary, yes, ]
gir. “

Mr, Keefe: And he 1s a reputable man, is he not?

Mr, Grew: He is a completely reputable man.

Mr. Keefe: And you would believe hir, would you mot?

Mr. Grew: .I certainly would, otherwise I certalnly would
not have intrusted the‘ﬂiary to him, |

Mr. Keefe: Now, 40 you know how mrany other people in the
’orrioe of Simon & Schuster had access t0 your 4iary besides

'Mr. Quincy Hower?
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. Witness Grewt Questions by Mr., Keefe
2 Mr, Grew: I doubt very much if mybbdy 11A.
. 2 Mr, Keefe: Wdll, he was ui: in New York, wasn't he?
4 Mr. Grew: Mr. Howe was in New York, yes.
5 Mr. Keefe; And the diarywas with hir?
6 Mr., Grew: That 1s right.
7 Mr., Keefe: Ani you were here in Washington and out on
v the roaAi making speeches?
8 | Mr. Grew: That is perfeoctly correct. .
10 Mr. Keefe: Now, you cannot say how many people coulAd
é 11 have hai access to this .diary then, can you?
. E 12 Mr. Grew: Well, I cannot tell you categorically but I
; L xnow that Mr. Quincy Howe 1s a man of such reputability that
% ‘f he would not have for a morent left the Alary in a position
% o where other people could have access to 1T.
" ige Mr. Keefe: Well, would you have any objections to Mr.
17 || Howe testifying here as a witness as to the raterlal that was
18 |l sut out of this manusoript?
e Mr. Grew: Well, that comes rléht down, I think, to the
20 |l question orizinally brought up as to whether I ar not within
2% ry rights in claiming that the dlary itself was of a personal
’ — and private nature; that I have proiuced in ry book the per-
23 |l +4nent material which I think would be helpful to this com-
et rittee: that I have looked throuzh the 4lary for t he months
o8 precediing Pearl Harbor and have found nothing further that I
§ .
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. || "itness Grew: Questions by Mr, Keefe

2 think would be pertinent to this corrittee.

3 The question arises on that basis 4f I ar not Justified

4 in regardAing the rest of the dlary as' a personal ahﬁ private
5 Aocurent, _I feel very strongly on that polnt ryself,

e The Chairman: Well, the chair mizht suggest that regari-
7 less of Mr. Grew!s attitude or his willingness or unwilling-
8 ness for Mr. Quincy Howe to t.e'atlry about this personal

o | dlary, it may be a mat ter, after all, for t he corrittee to

|

10 deterrine whether 1t would call Mr. Howe to testify about

11 that.
12 Mr. Grewi Undoubteily it would be, Mr. Chairran, yes.
13 Mr, Murphy: Mr, Chalrran, =y I inquire of the gentlemran

14 fyom Wisconsin if he feels that Mr. Quincy Howe would shed

15 any light on the Pearl Harbor investigation andi whether we

S G 'NOLONIHSYM INYd ¥ QHYM

16 shoulAd callﬁ hir as & witness?

17 Mr. Keefe: Now, Mr, Chairran, I object to those kinds
18 of -interjeotions, I ar acting in gooAd falth.

19 The -Chalrran: The chair hopes that the corrittee will

20 not get into a discussion over Mr. Quincy Howe at this stage

el of the proceeding, so go ahead, Congressran, with your in-
' " 22 quiry. '
23 M. Keefe: I ar not asking foollsh questions. I ar
24 trying to ascertain some faote and pertinent facts, pertinent

28 to this inquiry.
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utneha Grew: Questions by Mr. Keefe

The Chairman: Go ahead.

Mr. Keefe: Who is Mr. Stanley Hornbeok?.

Mr. Grew: Mr. Stanley Hornbeck from 1928 to 1937 was
(hief of the Division of Far Eastern A ffairs in the Depart-
rent of State and in 1937 he was appointed political adviser
in the Departmrent of Sta’te, He was later, sore time in the
past year, made Arbgssador to the Netherlands andi so far as
I know he 1s now at The Hague. j

Mr. Keefe: I would like to ask the counsel at this tire
1s 1t expected to call Mr ., Hornbeck as a witness here?

Mr. Mitchell: He i4s not so far on our list of witnesses
and nobody has askedi to have himr placed on it.

Mr. Keefe: Well, I ar making that request very defin-
itely now, that I wouldlike to have Mr. Hornbeck as 5 wit-
ness. He was in charge of the Far Eastern branch in the De-
partrent of State all through these oritical tires, as I
understani 1t. .

Mr. Grew: Well, he was Chlef of the Far Eastern Divi-
slon, which handles Far Eastern affairs, only up to 1937 and
after that he was political adviger, although he was still
closely in touch with Far Eastern affairs.

Mr, Keefe: Yes.

Mr. Gesell: It may be Of sore help to the Congressman.

We have been trying to find out what Mr. Hornbeck's schedule
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Witnees Grewi Questiones by Mr. Keefe

2 1s. He 18 in Holland at the present tire. We were hopling

3 if he wae planning to core to this oountry during the tire

4 the oomittee would be in session that we could consider his

5 availability then.

6 Senator Brewster: Well, Mr, Chairran, I think 1t should ?
7 be said in that connection that the corrittee have been as-
8 sured that anyone anywhere in the world who oould help 1in -
0 this situation would be avallable, so that I 4o not think 1t

10 | 18 raterial as to whether he is in Holland or naot.

§ 11 The Chairran: I have no 4oubt that 1if Mr. Hornbeock's
. E 12 testimony is desired here that he will be avallable even 1f
;_ 13 he has to be brought back f rorm Holland.
% 14 Mr. Keefe: Well, I conceive, Mr., Chairran, if you will
‘E 15 .pavdon re, that Mr. Hornbeck 1s a very important witness 1n
16 mnnec;tion with the very thinzs that we are goling over am
4 I think Mr. Grew will agree with that, that he ought to have
18 || plenty of information.
- 19 " Mr. Grew: I agree completely.
<0 | Mr. Keefe: Yes. |
2t The Chairran: All right.
’ 22 Mr, Keefe: Now, as a matter of faoct 414 you Alsocuss

23 || Mr, Hornbeck at all in your Alary?

24 genator Lucas; Probably sore Senators, too.

|

23

Mr. Keefe: That may be an unfair question. I will
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utneh Grew? Questions by Mr. Keefe

withiraw 1it.

Mr, Grew: All rizght. As a mat ter of fact, I have no
recolleotion on that point, Mr. Congressmwan.

Mr. Keefe: \'leil, I will try to refresh your recollection
at the proper tire, which is not now. It will be at the
proper tire, on mrany of these things, I assure you.

Now, here 18 one last question that I want to interro-
gate you on.

I have in mry mind somre place out of this mrass of mater-
1al that 1s hurled at you, it is hari to put you r hands on
it irredlately, that at a time prior to the outbreak of war
in Rurope in 1939 there was a reroranda submitted to the
State Department with vreference to a proposal made at that
tire by Japan for eareeting of the Great Powers, quite a long
rerorandur. I wondier whether you have knowledge of that pro-
posal of the Japanese.

Mr, Grew: Can you tell re, Mr. Congressman, whether
that proposal was mde by Baron Hiraruna as Prire Minlsgter?

Mro Keefe: Well, 1t 18 a proposal that I ar advised Adoes
not appear in any of these docurents but that 1s presently
in the archives of the State Department. It was a proposal
which erbodied a propossl by the Jape for a conference of

the Great Powers to be held in an effort to try to avert the

outbreak of war in Europe. Do you recall that?
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Witnese CGrew: Questions by Mr. Keefe

Mr. Grew: I ar inclined to believe that that may have
been a propossl which was made by Baron Hiraruna, then Prire
luniatet- of Japan, to Mr. Dooran when I was at hore in the
United States on leave of absence in 1939 and he was charge
diaffaires. That is my impression. I think he ocould answer
that question bet ter than I coulAi.

Senator Ferguson: Mr, Chairran, right -- |

The Chairman: When was 1t?

Mr. Keefe: In 1939.

Senator Ferguson: Might I suggest that I brought that
question up yesterday ani asked you about 1t? I had the
date of May or some time in 1939 andi you were goling to look
that up. I think it 1s the sare thing that the Congzressmran
is talkineg about. That is the sare polint, 1lse it?

well: what he ie asking refreghes mry merory that 1t 1s
the same point. You have in the book here a rerorandur but
not covering the particular point covered in the remroranium
that T had in mind. It was a specific proposal somre tire 1n
the spring of 1939 or surrer, it was around 1in May.

Mr. Grew;s; Is there any indication in the record that
that proposal was made to we? Because I ar incllined %o
think it was a proposal which was made to Mr, --

Senator Ferzuson: It may not have been rade to jyou but

coring through the Erbassy you would have notice of 1t 1if
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) | Witness Grew: Questions by Mr. Keefe

2 Dooran _knew about 1it.

3 Mr. Grew: I think that took place when I was absent. I
4 am not sure of 1t.

5 Senator Ferzuson: I ar sure you were in Tokyo 1n May

6 because the book indicates on page 1 of Volume II, in May

7 1939 1t indicates that you were in Tokyo.

8 Mr. Keefe: Well, it was in 1939.

0 Mr. Grew: Well, I will look into that also, Senator.

10 It is possible it is being looked into now, but i 1t°3s &

; 11 faot that this was a proposal rade to Mr. Dooran while
_E 12 charge 4'affaires I might prefer to have hir elaborate the
c |
; 13 point than to try to 4o it myself, 1if it is agreeable to the |
§ 14 cormrittes.
f:) 15 Mr. Keefe; Now, Mr. Counselor, on that point, 1s 1t
T proposed to have Mr. Doomran calledl as a witness?
17 Mr, Gesell: He is not on the 1llst of witnesses. |
18 Mr. Keefes Well, I would like to have him put on the
19 118t because he 1s a wery important witness.
20 The Chairran: Well, the chair would like to rerind the
’ el genators that when the corrittee was dlscussing the aiditlon
Ze of other witnesses to those that were listed it was .,Zeneral-
23 1y understood that any werber of the corrittee could suggest
24 to ocounsel and to the corrittee any additlonal witnesses oOn
<3 any subject and that in some way- the corrittee would omngldier
o s AT S Al ST e et « A it i é
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Witness drew:

what the .utneu would testify to in orier to Aetermine
whether his testirony was raterial.

Now, that might be regaried as a technical polnt, but 1t
wag Aisocussel in the corrittee 1;) executive session. I
think we mizht keep that in mind.

Mr. Keefe: Well, I have that in mrind, Mr. Chairmran.

The Chalrwan: Yes.

Mpr. Keefe: But may I say this: I would not for one
morent ask to have soreone called here who I 411 not feel
fror the search =md exarination of the r ecoris that I have
made up to date could not throw relevant and pertinent light
upon this inquiry.

We ha'?re already talked about Mr. Doomran and the mwessaze
1s in the record here, one of the rwessages.

Now, referring to the genator from Michizan, he 18 Tre-
ferring to a very important corrunication that was sent to
the State Department, I belleve, during the tire that yow
were on furlough, Mr. ‘Grew, ani while Mr . Dooran was 1n
charze of the Erbassy in Japan.

Mr. Grew: That is probably 8o0.

The Qnairman:‘ The chair is not suggesting anything to
the contrary of that.

Senator Brewster: Mr. Chalrman.

The Chairman: Senator Brewster.
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Wit neli Grews

2 Sohato'r Brewster: Perhaps this is the appropriate tire
3 ||to point out that there are pany questlo'ns of procedure, the
4 |lealling of witnesses, the order of witnesses, which mrust be
5 |lldeterrined fror time to time.

6 I rully agree with the chalrran that those questions

7 ||should be the subject of comrrittee oconsideration and I think
8 |11t would be well if 1t were in a sorewhat less public forum
° than this, but as I rust rerind the chailrran, we have not

10 lbeen called together for the consideration of any questions

Jection in making these suggestions in public as to wit-

£ |
> ' Jlof this character for sore time and the result has been that
O

-

v 12 llthe only way we can make suggestions 1s when the comrmittee

'; 13 |llie in public convention asserbled.

T .

g The Chairran: The chair 414 not mean to sugzest any ob-
Q

R 1.

o)

q]

e nesses, but we have a long list of witnebses who were ar-

7 |l ranged for by counsel through cnsultation with the comrittee

'® lland the chair simply had in mind until we have m 4e a little

9 llpore progrese 1n exhausting the 1lilst which has already been

20 prepared ani submritted to the corrittee, that we have ample

2t ltare to ‘oonsi"ler' what other wiltnesses would be @alled later;

= but, of course, the chair has no objection whiitever to putting

*3 |lMr. Doomran's nare on the list and having hir c3llel at sore

g appropriate tire when he is here.
23 .

I Senator Brewster: Mr. Ch=airman, I appreciate the state-

-
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Witness OGrew}

rent. There are two thingé right now which 1t seers to me
invite consideration. One 1s the suggestion which has been
radie to chanze the orier of witnesses insofar as Mr. Hamll-
ton is concerned; and, second, in view of the announcerent
rezariing General Marshall I think that there should be ir-
medilate oonéiieﬂation of whether or not, if he 1s to testify--

The Chalrran: That 18 a --

Senator Brewster: May I finigh?

The Chairman: Yes. I wanted to say somwething. General
Marsghall is under consideration at the present time.

Senator Brewster: [Fine.

The Chalrman: We have got to consult with hir as to when
he proposes to leave Washington.

Senator Brewster: I suggest this because Iithink that
is obvioyusly an irportant mattler. If General Marshall is "
to leave shortly, 1 think we ouzht to suspend everything
on the ordier of the hearing.

Th e Chalrran: That is being considered and General
Marshall is being consulted about it. All right, Mr, Keefe.

Mr.'Keefﬁé Now, Mr. Chairman, I have no further ques-

tions to ask at this time of Mr. Grew, but I would like to

suggest this to counsel: I would like to have himr produce
end obtain, if possible, the ressage or rerorandia prepared

by Mr. Hornbeck on Decerber lst, 1941. Iunderstani that it
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Witness Grew?

18 addressed to the Arry and Navy and has reference to the
condition of the Armry and Navy at that tire. Will you
kindly see if thatrneesage can be obtaineAd?

Mr. Mitchell: We have made a note of 1t.

Mr., Murphy: Mr., Chairmran, may I make one request?

The Chairran: Walt until we get this one Alsposed of.
Counsel has made a note of 1t and that doourent will Dbe
sought, Congressran Murphy?

Mr. Murphys I would like to make a reque<t of the Navy
to prepare a staterent as to when we eatabliéhed the port
ani base of Pearl Harbor and whether or not we continued
Pearl Narbor as our most important base in the Paciflc after
Decerber 7, 1941 until the present tire for our fleet.

The Chairman: Mr. Gesell will take note of that.

Mr. Gesell: Yes.

Senator Lucas: Mr., Chairran. 1s Captain Kramrer on
the witness 1l1ist?

The Chairran: A t two Alfferent tilres.

Mr. Gesell: Mr. Chairran, before we aijourn I would
1ike to introduce into the recordi a serles of flve doocu-
mrents which were 4Aistributed to the cowattee two weeks ago,
between the Aates of April and Decerber 1941, reporting

convergations in South Amer;oa held by Japanese represent-

atives with representatives of the governrents of Peru,
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Witness Grew:

2 Brazil, Dominican Republioc, Chile, ani so forth, concerning
' 3 the attitude of those governrents in the event Japan were

4 to declare war against the United §tatea and I think this

5 serles, which 1s all related, might be designated --

6 The Chairman: The corrittee and spectators will please
7 be in order. We have not yet recessed.
8 Mr. Gesell: I think this exhibit might be designated
8 | 31 for the record,
10- | The Galrran: Those articles or exhibits will be filed
g i1 under doocurentation No, 3l.
~ E 12 (THE DOCUMENT ABOVE REFERRED TO WAS MARKED
g EXHIBIT NO. 31}
% 14 Senator Ferguson: Mr, Chalrman,
E e The Chairman: Senator Ferguson.
“5 e Senator ' erguson: Mr. Cnhalrran, has there been a change
k7 in the calling of witnesses i"or the near future?
18 The Chairrman: The chair is not aware of any change.
18 Mr. Gesell: Mr, Galrran, I think there has been one
s ch anze indicatedi by our reroranium 1o the werbers of the
’ s eommlttée indicating that we had felt under the oclrcum-
s atences it more appropriate to call General Mlles, Adriral
i Wilkinson, Adrirsl Tumet; and Gene ml Gerow prior to calllng
s certain witnesses scheduled prior to those offlcers, who
= were in subordinate positions; our thought being to cell
f Lo e B e o il AT e e S PRI Ty WL W IR S U
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‘ . the heads of the various units, war plans gnd intelligence
: - and then following them w:l.tﬁ the witnesses that have been
t s || eoheduleld before.
. 4 v'e hal also hoped that in view of the very detalled State
: Departrent inquiry which we have ﬁad over the last few days
g || that we could dispense with calling Mr. Harllton at this
,' - || tire. Mr. Harllton was originally schedAuled when 1t was
I a thought that Mr. Hull would not be able to give as much tire
o as he has to the corrittee ani before Mr. Grew ani Mr, Welles
10 | wvere addel to the 1ist of witnesses ani we feel that those
£ 4y responsible officdials have been in the best positior to cover
E 2 || the matters of 1nterjesf; to the cormittee.
i 13 Senator Ferguson: Mr. (halrran, could I inquire then
%z: 13 || what the new order will be 80 that we mright prepare?
% 15 Mr. Gesell: As indicated in the mrero handel ‘to the com-
A

6 |lmittee at the end of last week, General Miles and Adriral
7 || Wilkinson wi 11 be the next two witnesses, followed by Ad-

18 rirael Turner and General Gerow.

19 Senator Brewster:; Mr. Chairman, I would ask that 1f
20 there 1s to be a change in the order, recognizing the con-
21 secutive character of the presentation of the State Depart-
22 |lment and the 4iploratic corps, that 1t should be considered
23 by the cormittee. I think it ie a mat ter of consiierable

24 irportance, the appropriate order in which witnesses are to

28 be called.
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Witness Grew;

2 The Chalrran: The dhailr wul; rerind rerbers of the com-
' 3 rittee that when the list of witnesaeé was originally sub-
4 mitted by counsel it was stated that it 4id not represent the

5 order in which they would appear and, also, counsel stated

el b e, e a2

6 that they would atterpt to give the corrittee and the press
7 and the public two or three days notice of witnesses that

8 || would sppear on any zgiven day. That course hag up fo now,

9 I think, been followed gnd the notlice that we got at the end

10 of last week with respect to General Miles, Adriral Wilkin-

11 |l gon and the others,as I understood it was in compliance with

"INvYd ® QuYM
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t,) 12 that underatanding.

%, it Mr. Gesell: We have had this problem. I ar sure the

% 5 merbers of the corrittee recognize this. We have had this

E ke probler in sche4u11ng witnesses: We have had to bring re-

" 10 sponsible officers in fror active theatres andl we are anx-
= jous not to keep ther in Washington any longer than neces-
e sary, so that they can return to thelr posts.
- Senator Brewster: You are not applying that to General
- Miles, are you?

‘ =4 Mr. Gesell: No, I ar not applying that to General Mlles,

o although I 40 not beliesve he 18 stationed here.
g The Chairran: Are there any further questions that
= counsel wish to ask Mr. Grew?
28

Senator Ferguson: I have & question that I spoke to him
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, || ¥tness Grew:
2 about the -~- ‘
3 The Chairran: I was speaking to the coungel first.
4 Mr., Gesell: No, Mr. Chalrmran. |
5 The Chairman: Any other questions desired by werbers of
6 the comrrittee? A
7 Senator Ferguson: Yes, Mr. Chalrman.
8 Senator Brewster: I have one or two I would 1like %o
9 | ask.
10 The halirmran: wéll. 1t is now after four o'clock. The
§ 11 chair had1 hoped that we might finlsh with Mr. Grew today,
e
‘ ‘ § 12 but it 18 entirely up to the corrittee whether 1t wants To
; 13 || gdjourn now or continue.
% i Senator Ferguson: I just have one question that I was
'f. s not ab]:e to find the citation for this worning and I have
"1 it now.
i The Chairran: Well, if we could finish --
s Senator Brewster: I have two or three questions. I
- Ao not know that they will take any extended tirwe.
=5 The Chairman: What is the wish of the corrittee about
21
'3 proceeiing?
v Senator Ferguson: I move to pﬁceeﬁ.
5 Senator ‘Brewstev: What is the position of Mr. Grew as
g to retuminﬁ; in themrorning?
g | My, Crew: T ap entirely at ths d1isposal of the cor-
ll ;
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4821 1957
Witness Grew:
1
2 || mittee, Senator. I will be glai to core backe.
j 3 genator Brewster: Well, I suggest thils, t‘.hat,' in view
4 of the very extendiel exarination of Mr. Grew that he mright
5 14k e to think the thing over a little hireself andi I amr sure |
8 perhaps somre of the rest of us would and perhape gel our ‘
7 || questions in a ferm that would reduce rather than increase
8 the tire. I personally prefer o adjourn.
8 | Senator Ferguson: Mr. (halrran, could I just suggest
10 |l one thing?
;; 1 The Chairmen: Yes, Senator.
\'b E 1S Senator Ferguson: I would 14ke to call attention to the
% a rerorandur that was glven to us on Noverber 24th as follow-
% . ing the State Departwent, the next series. That 414 not 1n-
i = ﬂioéte, ag I understand 1t, that Mr. Hamilton was not to
o
i be called. Could I show that to ocounsel and ask 1f that 1s
i the rerorandum?
i3 Mr. Gesell: That ig the memorandur. I think I maie
% clear that our point Qlth regpect to Mr. Hamilton was One
. that we .we'r-e advancing to the oomritfee at this time.
'\ 3 genator Ferzuson: Oh, at this partiocular romwent?
= Mr. Gesell; That is right.
: Senator Brewslter: ?Jell, then there have been no previous
*25 auggeetions to the cormittee on that.

Mz Gesell: That is right.
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Witness Grew; ':1
: ]
2 The Chairran: Well, suppose we recess until ten o'clock
3 |[toworrow morning. You be back at ten o'clock tororrow worn- ; j

4 ||ling, Mr. Grew,

Mr. Grew: I will be here with pleasure at ten o'clock

P e e s

tororrow rorning.
The Chalrman: I'hope the corrlttee can conclude with
jou tomorrow. : _

(Whereupon, at 4310 o'olock P.M., Wednes@ay, Novem-

10 ber 28, 1945, an aijournrent was taken until 10:00 o'clock '

1 - A.M., Thursiay, November 29, 1945.) ]
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